
SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 3/19 23 August 2019 For general publication 
 

1 

Present: Mr Marley Chia (in the chair), A/Prof Joanne Blanchfield, Miss Julia Buczynski, Ms Lucy 
Holyoak (minutes), Mr William Hunt (observer), Ms Varsha Kommajosyula, Ms Jessamine 
O’Carroll, Ms Elizaveta Plakhotnik, Dr Simon Worrall    

  
Apologies: Mr Alexander Dunstan, Miss Zoe Garson, Miss Susanna Huang, Mr Wilson Tait 
 
Absent: Ms Nahain Binte Aziz, Ms Laura Coe 
 
 
1. Welcome and apologies: 
 

Joanne Blanchfield welcomed members to the third CSAG meeting of the year. Joanne 
agreed to act as chair of the meeting until Marley Chia arrived.  

 
 

2. Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held 3 May 2019: 
 

The minutes of the meeting held 3 May 2019, having been circulated, were taken as read 
and were confirmed by those who had been present. 

 
 

3. Business arising out of the minutes: 
 
 

3.1  ‘Art of Science’ competition 
 
 Members were advised that the Art of Science competition advertising collateral was 

live on the School website and at various locations around the School.  
As no entries have been recieved, members agreed to spread the word throughout their 

respective cohorts.  
Simon Worrall agreed to advertise the competition to the Postgraduate students.  

 
 

3.2 Undergraduate ‘Discipline Mixer’ event 
 

Marley Chia and William Hunt advised that a date has not yet been selected for the 
Undergraduate Discipline Mixer. The Chemistry Club will be holding an event on 3 September and are 
hoping to advertise the Undergraduate Dicipline Mixer at this event.  

It was resolved that the most appropriate time to hold this event will be in week 10 of 
semester, just before the mid-semester break. It is proposed that the event is held on Wednesday 25 
September to commence at 5pm as many practical classes finish at this time.  

Lucy Holyoak will email William confirmation that the Chemistry Podium is available on 
Wednesday 25 September for this event and will place a tentative booking to reserve the venue.  

 
  

ACTION 

LUCY, 
WILLIAM 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 3/19 23 August 2019 For general publication 
 

2 

3. Business arising out of the minutes:  (cont’d) 
 
3.3  UQ Chemistry Club NMR course 
 
Marley Chia and William Hunt advised that the UQ Chemistry Club have not yet discussed 

the CSAG group feedback regarding holding an NMR course early in semester one, 2020.  
Marley and William will provide further information regarding this at the next meeting. 
 
 
3.4  Student feedback on new UQ2U courses midway through semester (CHEM1100 and 
BIOC2000) 
 
Joanne Blanchfield noted that SECaT surveys are now open for longer and will allow 

students to complete the survey during SWOTVAC week.  
Julia Buczynski noted that intergrating SECaT surveys into a laboratory or practical class will 

greatly increase student participation.  
Joanne concurred with Julia and commented that CHEM2052 students are asked to 

complete SECaT surveys in the final workshop class. Joanne and Simon Worrall noted that Evaluations 
have previously been organised as in-class paper surveys and had high rates of participation as a result.  

Marley Chia proposed that the School considers openining SECaT surveys in week 10 of 
semester.  

Simon commented that students have not yet completed enough of the course in week 10 
to provide comprehensive feedback. Joanne added that some lecturers have not yet presented their 
module by week 10.  

Julia suggested that the SECaT surveys be left open until after the course examination.  
Joanne noted that SECaTs are not left open after examinations as student perceptions of 

the exam may heavily influence SECaT feedback which are designed to gather feedback on the learning 
experience, not the examination.  

Julia suggested that the SECaT survey opens earlier and is left open until the day prior to 
the exam. 

Marley noted that having a longer SECaT access period should increase student 
participation.  

Joanne noted that it would be helpful to evaluate courses that have undergone significant 
change in week 6 of the semester. Joanne noted that this could be implemented as a School policy and 
done via a Survey Monkey quiz on the course Blackboard site.  

Julia enquiried whether it would be possible to incorporate feedback into the online 
learning component of the course.  

Joanne confirmed that it is indeed possible and has been done by an academic colleague 
who incorporates one or two questions at the end of each online learning module in UQ edX. 

Marley noted that CSAG student representatives could also collect course feedback from 
student peers.  

It was resolved –  
that Joanne will make a recommendation to the SCMB Blended 
Learning Teaching Group that courses undergoing significant 
change (e.g. blended learning courses) have a week 6 check-in 
quiz for students to complete.  

  

MARLEY, 
WILLIAM 

JOANNE 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 3/19 23 August 2019 For general publication 
 

3 

3. Business arising out of the minutes:  (cont’d) 
 
3.5  Spectra analysis software training/support/guides: 
 
Joanne Blanchfield was invited to discuss the possibility of the School providing increased 

support to chemistry students enrolled in courses that use spectra analysis software to analse and prepare 
data.  

Joanne commented that it was certainly possible to organise additional support and training 
for students. Joanne explained that third year chemistry courses were recently revamped and the School 
was not aware that students were feeling overwhelmed with some complex aspects of the new course 
content and software programs. 

Joanne noted that there are chemistry postdoctoral staff who would be willing to share 
their expertise with these software programs via workshops for students.  

Joanne asked William what specific programs were causing problems for the students.  
William stated that it was primarily MestreNova in the courses CHEM2052 and CHEM3001. 
William and Marley elaborated on the course specific problems for CHEM2054 and 

CHEM3001: 
CHEM2054 - Students need to be shown how to use the program as students are currently 

only given a PDF of data. The spectra is taught to students toward the end of the course, however, 
students are exposed to spectra from the beginning of the course.  

CHEM3001 - There is assumed MestreNova knowledge that students do not have.  
 
Joanne commented that the course coordinator of CHEM3001 would not know that 

students are not familiar with Mestromoner and that there should be a reschedule of the order of course 
content for CHEM2054. 

It was resolved –  
that the following course change suggestions should be 
implemented: 
• CHEM2054 – Relignment of course content so that students are taught to use 

spectra early in the semester. 
• CHEM3001 – Introductory MestreNova workshops in week 1 or 2 (facilitated by 

postdoctoral staff). 
 
  

JOANNE 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 3/19 23 August 2019 For general publication 
 

4 

3. Business arising out of the minutes:  (cont’d) 
 
3.6  Laboratory manual review: 

 
Members discussed the outcome of the Teaching and Learning Committee discussion on 

inconsistent and erroneous laboratory manuals.  
Joanne commented that the proposed changes are primarily aimed at academic staff to 

resolve inconsistencies between courses.  
Joanne noted that it may be possible to organise staff-student partnerships as a summer 

research project in which students work with course coordinators on laboratory manuals. 
She also noted that a practice that has proved useful in the past is to keep a master hard 

copy of the laboratory manual in the laboratory that is accessible to students for annotating. This 
annotated copy is then passed on to the Course Coordinator so that the manual can be updated for future 
semesters.  

Marley Chia noted that tutors are also very helpful in identifying errors or inconcistencies.  
Simon Worrall noted that it is important to still allow flexibility for unanticipated last minute 

changes. Simon queried why prize information is mentioned in the laboratory notebooks. 
Joanne explained that prize information is included to increase publicity and ensure 

consistency across courses.  
Marley proposed that students are able to annotate a shared electronic version of the 

laboratory manual on the Blackboard site.  
Simon commented that a chatboard or discussion page may be more appropriate as the 

document may become overcrowded and messy if too many people are adding comments.  
Jessamine O’Carroll queried whether students were aware that there is a hardcopy of the 

laboratory manual in the laboratory that they can annotate. 
Marley suggested that this information could be included in the introductory practical class.  
Simon noted that postgraduate tutors collect student feedback pertaining to the laboratory 

manual and then collate this feedback to give to the Course Coordinator at the end of semester.  
Joanne agreed to raise this matter with the Teaching and Learning Committee for further 

discussion.  
 
3.7  Expressions of interest in working at TSXPO: 

 
The Committee thanked Mr Liam De Villiers, Miss Julia Buczynski and Susanna Huang for 

working at this event.  
It was noted that more student representatives should be added to the Sunday roster for 

TSXPO as event attendance on the Sunday was similar to Saturday attendance.  
Lucy will pass this feedback on to the Faculty of Science TSXPO Coordinator, Ms Jacqueline 

Mergard.  
 
 
3.8  CHEM1100 Lecture slides: 

 
Julia Buczynski stated that Alexander Dunstan had taken responsibility to follow up on the 

CHEM1100 Module Two lecture slides marked with an asterix that were not provided to students in the 
downloadable lecture slides. Julia stated that the slides were never provided to the students.  

Joanne enquiried what the slides marked with an asterix contained. 
Julia noted that students were not told what the asterix represented and that this caused 

confusion with the Module Two slides.  
Joanne noted that the Course Coordinator of CHEM1100 was aware of this and that all 

lecture slides should be consistent to prevent confusion.  
Julia noted that there was also a delay in receiving the CHEM1200 lecture slides, in  that 

they were not provided prior to the lecture, which affected student note taking.  
Joanne said that she would look into this further.  

 
 
  

JOANNE 

LUCY 

JOANNE 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 3/19 23 August 2019 For general publication 
 

5 

4. Other business/open discussion:   
 
Elizaveta Plakhotnik sought clarification of the purpose the Undergraduate Discipline Mixer 

event. 
Joanne explained that the event is purely social and is primarily to promote students 

enrolled in SCMB courses and majors to meet one another and the School academics. Joanne noted that 
networking is critical and encouraged by the UQ Employability team.  

 
 
5. Next meeting: 
 

It was agreed that the next meeting be scheduled in week 9 of semester 2, 2019. 
 

* * * * * 

LUCY 


